

Meeting Open 7.10pm

Attendance

Jim Bilton, Ken Allen, Deb Head, Bruce Hickey, John McNamara, Grant Smith, Bruce Hickey, Keith Taylor, Cameron Michael, Tanya Blackhurst, Darren Blackhurst, Chris Acreman, Laurie Ashwell, Glenda Bilton, Gary Head
 Apologies: Phil Potter, Steve Hawkins, Danny Ariel, Karen McNamara

Minutes – moved JB, second GS

Annual Report – as tabled

President – report tabled

Thanks to the committee. Grants from various sources to help with ground improvements.

Moved - JB Second –JM

Sen VP – as tabled

Moved – LA Second KA

Jun VP – as tabled

Particular reference – coaching training so that all coaches are teaching the same way.

Definite 17/18 combined comp

Moved GS Second – JB

Treasurer – as tabled

Question – JM Is it worth having combined Junior Senior days. To be discussed during the year.

Moved DH Second – KA

Club Captain – as tabled

Improvement in the culture. Senior players getting more involved.

Moved GH Second BH

Club Awards and Sponsors in Annual Report. Jersey sponsors not listed in the Annual Report.

President – Jim Bilton	Secretary – Glenn Allan	Treasurer – Deb Head
VP Senior – Laurie Ashwell	VP Junior – Grant Smith	Club Captain – TBA
Registrar – Tanya Blackhurst	Development – John McNamara	Sponsorship – Bruce Hickey
Website – Warren Butler	Facebook – Glenn Allan	Gear Steward – Chris Acreman
Committee – Glenda Bilton, Gary Head, Keith Taylor, Ken Allen, Karen McNamara		

Club Patron

Darren Webber, approach to be made to Greg Florimo (GH) and Uli Schmidt (JB)

JB – keep up the good work keep the club moving forward.

Congratulations from Keith Taylor and the CCJRU on the way the club is going forward. CCJRU are looking at ways of making the comp more competitive. Many clubs suffering from aging populations. Considering merging with Newcastle comp.

Warnervale Town Centre about to be approved more players likely to come from new developments.

Congratulations to Jim Bilton on his Life Memebership.

AGM closed 7.55pm